

**PROCUREMENT ACTIVITIES REPORT FOR FY 2022 NATIONAL GOVERNMENT  
AGENCIES (NGAs)**

|   | Department/Agency  | URL   | APP CSE 2022(1 pt) | APP Non-CSE 2022 ( 1 pt) | Indicative APP 2023 (Non-CSE) (1pt) | SCORE/ COMPLIANCE | Remarks                            |
|---|--|---|--------------------|--------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------|------------------------------------|
| 1 | Abra State Institute of Science and Technology             | <a href="https://asist.edu.ph/">https://asist.edu.ph/</a>   | 1                  | 1                        | 1                                   | 3/C               | Complete Reports                   |
| 2 | Adiong Memorial Polytechnic State College                  | no website  | 0                  | 0                        | 0                                   | NC                | No Website                         |
| 3 | Advanced Science and Technology Institute (ASTI)           | <a href="https://asti.dost.gov.ph/transparency/">https://asti.dost.gov.ph/transparency/</a>               | 1                  | 1                        | 1                                   | 3/C               | Complete Reports                   |
| 4 | Agricultural Credit Policy Council (ACPC)                  | <a href="https://acpc.gov.ph/acpc-transparency-2/">https://acpc.gov.ph/acpc-transparency-2/</a>           | 0                  | 1                        | 1                                   | 2/C               | No details for 2022 APP CSE        |
| 5 | Agusan Del Sur State College of Agriculture and Technology | <a href="http://ascat.edu.ph/transparency-seal/">http://ascat.edu.ph/transparency-seal/</a>               | 1                  | 0                        | 0                                   | 1/NC              | Details for 2022 APP CSE           |
| 6 | Aklan State University                                     | <a href="https://asu.edu.ph/transparencyseal/index.php">https://asu.edu.ph/transparencyseal/index.php</a> | 1                  | 0                        | 1                                   | 2/C               | No details for 2022 APP NON CSE    |
| 7 | Anti-Red Tape Authority                                    | <a href="https://arta.gov.ph/about/transparency-seal/">https://arta.gov.ph/about/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1                  | 0                        | 1                                   | 2/C               | No details for 2022 APP NON CSE    |
| 8 | Apayao State College                                       | <a href="http://asc.edu.ph/Transparencyseal.php">http://asc.edu.ph/Transparencyseal.php</a>               | 0                  | 0                        | 0                                   | NC                | Cannot Access website              |
| 9 | Armed Forces of the Philippines                            | <a href="https://www.afp.mil.ph/i">https://www.afp.mil.ph/i</a>   | 1                  | 1                        | 0                                   | 2/C               | No details for indicative 2023 APP |

|    |   |   |   |   |   |      |                          |
|----|---|---|---|---|---|------|--------------------------|
|    |   | <a href="#">index.php/component/content/article?layout=edit&amp;id=419</a>  |   |   |   |      | <b>NON CSE</b>           |
| 10 | Aurora State College of Technology              | <a href="https://www.ascot.edu.ph/about/transparency-seal/transparency-seal-2021/">https://www.ascot.edu.ph/about/transparency-seal/transparency-seal-2021/</a> | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1/NC | Details for 2022 APP CSE |
| 11 | Authority of the Freeport Area of Bataan        | <a href="http://afab.gov.ph/?page_id=4926">http://afab.gov.ph/?page_id=4926</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports         |
| 12 | BANGSAMORO Autonomous Region in Muslim Mindanao | <a href="https://bangsamoro.gov.ph/transparency/">https://bangsamoro.gov.ph/transparency/</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC   | TS website not updated   |
| 13 | Basilan State College                           | <a href="https://bassc.edu.ph/basc/Transparencyseal.html">https://bassc.edu.ph/basc/Transparencyseal.html</a>   | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1/NC | Details for 2022 APP CSE |
| 14 | Bataan Peninsula State University               | <a href="https://www.bpsu.edu.ph/index.php/transparency-seal">https://www.bpsu.edu.ph/index.php/transparency-seal</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports         |
| 15 | Batanes State College                           | no website  | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC   | No TS Website            |
| 16 | Batangas State University                       | <a href="https://batstateu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/">https://batstateu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports         |
| 17 | Benguet State                                   | <a href="http://w">http://w</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete                 |

|    | University   | <a href="http://www.bsuedu.ph/bsu-transparency-seal">www.bsuedu.ph/bsu-transparency-seal</a>  |   |   |   |     | Reports                |
|----|--|---|---|---|---|-----|------------------------|
| 18 | Bicol State College of Applied Sciences and Technology     | <a href="https://sites.google.com/a/stean.biscast.edu.ph/transparency-seal/home">https://sites.google.com/a/stean.biscast.edu.ph/transparency-seal/home</a> | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | TS Website not updated |
| 19 | Bicol University   | <a href="https://bicol-u.edu.ph/">https://bicol-u.edu.ph/</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | TS Website not updated |
| 20 | Biliran Province State University (Naval State University) | <a href="https://bipsu.edu.ph/index.php/good-governance/transparency-seal">https://bipsu.edu.ph/index.php/good-governance/transparency-seal</a>             | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports       |
| 21 | Board of Investments (BOI)                                 | <a href="http://boi.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">http://boi.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports       |
| 22 | Bohol Islands State University                             | <a href="http://www.bisu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/">http://www.bisu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | No TS Website          |
| 23 | Bukidnon State University                                  | <a href="http://buku.edu.ph/?page_id=170">http://buku.edu.ph/?page_id=170</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports       |
| 24 | Bulacan Agricultural State College                         | <a href="https://bascedu.ph/transparency-seal/">https://bascedu.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports       |
| 25 | Bulacan State University                                   | <a href="http://www.bulsu.edu.ph/t">http://www.bulsu.edu.ph/t</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports       |

|    |  |   |   |   |   |      |                               |
|----|--|---|---|---|---|------|-------------------------------|
|    |  | <a href="#">ranspare<br/>ncy-seal/</a>  |   |   |   |      |                               |
| 26 | Bureau of Broadcast Services                     | <a href="http://pbs.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">http://pbs.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 0 | 1 | 1 | 2/C  | No details for 2022 APP CSE   |
| 27 | Bureau of Communications Services                | <a href="http://www.bcs.gov.ph/transparency">http://www.bcs.gov.ph/transparency</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports              |
| 28 | Bureau of Corrections                            | <a href="http://www.bucor.gov.ph/transparency.html">http://www.bucor.gov.ph/transparency.html</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports              |
| 29 | Bureau of Customs (BOC)                          | <a href="https://customs.gov.ph/transparency/">https://customs.gov.ph/transparency/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports              |
| 30 | Bureau of Fire Protection                        | <a href="https://bfp.gov.ph/official-transparency-seal/#.YlUAUChBxPY">https://bfp.gov.ph/official-transparency-seal/#.YlUAUChBxPY</a>         | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC   | TS web site not updated       |
| 31 | Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources (BFAR) | <a href="https://www.bfar.da.gov.ph/transparency.jsp">https://www.bfar.da.gov.ph/transparency.jsp</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports              |
| 32 | Bureau of Immigration                            | <a href="https://immigration.gov.ph/">https://immigration.gov.ph/</a>   | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1/NC | Details for 2022 APP NON CZSE |
| 33 | Bureau of Jail Management and Penology           | <a href="https://www.bjmp.gov.ph/index.php/good-governance/transparency-">https://www.bjmp.gov.ph/index.php/good-governance/transparency-</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports              |

|    |                                    |   |   |   |   |     |                  |
|----|------------------------------------|---|---|---|---|-----|------------------|
|    |                                    | <a href="#">seal</a>  |   |   |   |     |                  |
| 34 | Bureau of Local Government Finance | <a href="https://blgf.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">https://blgf.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 35 | Bureau of Treasury (BTr)           | <a href="https://www.treasury.gov.ph/?page_id=21750">https://www.treasury.gov.ph/?page_id=21750</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 36 | Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR)   | <a href="https://www.bir.gov.ph/index.php/transparency/bir-transparency-seal.html">https://www.bir.gov.ph/index.php/transparency/bir-transparency-seal.html</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 37 | Cagayan Economic Zone Authority    | <a href="https://ceza.gov.ph/ceza-transparency-seal">https://ceza.gov.ph/ceza-transparency-seal</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 38 | Cagayan State University           | <a href="https://csu.edu.ph/transparency">https://csu.edu.ph/transparency</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 39 | Camarines Norte State College      | <a href="http://cncs.edu.ph/cnsc-website/home/transparency-seal">http://cncs.edu.ph/cnsc-website/home/transparency-seal</a>                                     | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 40 | Camarines Sur Polytechnic College  | <a href="http://cspc.edu.ph/governance/transparency-seal">http://cspc.edu.ph/governance/transparency-seal</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 41 | Camiguin Polytechnic State College | <a href="https://cpsc.ph/quality-policy-core-">https://cpsc.ph/quality-policy-core-</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |

|    |                                      |   |   |   |   |     |                         |
|----|--------------------------------------|---|---|---|---|-----|-------------------------|
|    |                                      | <a href="#">values-vmgo/</a>  |   |   |   |     |                         |
| 42 | Capiz State University               | <a href="http://www1.capizsu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/">http://www1.capizsu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports        |
| 43 | Caraga State University              | <a href="http://www.carsu.edu.ph/?q=content/transparency-seal-2019">http://www.carsu.edu.ph/?q=content/transparency-seal-2019</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports        |
| 44 | Career Executive Service Board       | <a href="http://www.cesboard.gov.ph/2018/index.php?title=Documents/About%20the%20CESBoard/transparent.php">http://www.cesboard.gov.ph/2018/index.php?title=Documents/About%20the%20CESBoard/transparent.php</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports        |
| 45 | Carlos Hilado Memorial State College | <a href="http://revamp.chmsc.edu.ph/transparency-seal/">http://revamp.chmsc.edu.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports        |
| 46 | Catanduanes State College            | <a href="http://www.catanduanesstateu.edu.ph/?page_id=36">http://www.catanduanesstateu.edu.ph/?page_id=36</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | TS web site not updated |
| 47 | Cavite State University              | <a href="https://cvsu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/">https://cvsu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports        |
| 48 | Cebu Normal University               | <a href="http://www.cnu.edu.ph/tra">http://www.cnu.edu.ph/tra</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports        |

|    |   |   |   |   |   |     |  |
|----|---|---|---|---|---|-----|--|
|    |   | <a href="#">nsparenc<br/>y-seal/</a>  |   |   |   |     |  |
| 49 | Cebu Technological University                 | <a href="http://www.ctu.edu.ph/TransparencySeal.aspx">http://www.ctu.edu.ph/TransparencySeal.aspx</a>                   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 50 | Central Bicol State University of Agriculture | <a href="https://cbsua.edu.ph/transparency-seal/">https://cbsua.edu.ph/transparency-seal/</a>                           | 1 | 0 | 0 | NC  | Details for 2022 APP CSE                   |
| 51 | Central Board of Assessment Appeals (CBAA)    | <a href="http://cbaa.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">http://cbaa.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>                               | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C | No details for Indicative 2023 APP NON CSE |
| 52 | Central Luzon State University                | <a href="https://clsu.edu.ph/">https://clsu.edu.ph/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 53 | Central Mindanao University                   | <a href="https://www.cmu.edu.ph/transparency-seal-cmu/">https://www.cmu.edu.ph/transparency-seal-cmu/</a>               | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 54 | Central Philippines State University          | <a href="https://cpsu.edu.ph/viewContent/9">https://cpsu.edu.ph/viewContent/9</a>                                       | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C | No details for Indicative 2023 APP NON CSE |
| 55 | Civil Aeronautics Board (CAB)                 | <a href="http://www.cab.gov.ph/transparency-seal">http://www.cab.gov.ph/transparency-seal</a>                           | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 56 | Civil Service Commission                      | <a href="http://www.csc.gov.ph/iTransparency/transparency.php">http://www.csc.gov.ph/iTransparency/transparency.php</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 57 | Climate Change Commission                     | <a href="https://climate.gov">https://climate.gov</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |

|    |   |   |   |   |   |     |                         |
|----|---|---|---|---|---|-----|-------------------------|
|    |   | <a href="http://v.ph/our-story/transparency">v.ph/our-story/transparency</a>  |   |   |   |     |                         |
| 58 | Commission on Filipinos Overseas                          | <a href="https://cfo.gov.ph/about-us/transparency.html">https://cfo.gov.ph/about-us/transparency.html</a>                             | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports        |
| 59 | Commission on Higher Education                            | <a href="https://ched.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">https://ched.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports        |
| 60 | Commission on Human Rights                                | <a href="http://chr.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">http://chr.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/c | Complete Reports        |
| 61 | Commission on Population                                  | <a href="https://popcom.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">https://popcom.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>                                       | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports        |
| 62 | Commission on Audit                                       | <a href="https://www.coa.gov.ph/index.php/transparency">https://www.coa.gov.ph/index.php/transparency</a>                             | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports        |
| 63 | Construction Industry Authority of the Philippines (CIAP) | <a href="https://ciap.dti.gov.ph/transparency-seal">https://ciap.dti.gov.ph/transparency-seal</a>                                     | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | TS web site not updated |
| 64 | Cooperative Development Authority                         | <a href="https://cda.gov.ph/index.php/transparency/transparency-seal">https://cda.gov.ph/index.php/transparency/transparency-seal</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports        |
| 65 | Cotabato City State Polytechnic College                   | <a href="http://www.ccspc.edu.ph/index.php/good-governance">http://www.ccspc.edu.ph/index.php/good-governance</a>                     | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | TS Website not updated  |



|    |   |   |   |   |   |      |  |
|----|---|---|---|---|---|------|--|
|    |   | <a href="#">ce/transparency-seal</a>  |   |   |   |      |  |
| 66 | Cotabato Foundation College of Science and Technology   | <a href="http://cf.cst.edu.ph/index.php/transparency-seal">http://cf.cst.edu.ph/index.php/transparency-seal</a>               | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 67 | Council for the Welfare of Children   | <a href="https://cwc.gov.ph/transparency-seal.html">https://cwc.gov.ph/transparency-seal.html</a>                             | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1/NC | Details for 2022 APP NON CSE               |
| 68 | Cybercrime Investigation and Coordination Center  | <a href="https://icc.gov.ph/">https://icc.gov.ph/</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC   | No Details provided                        |
| 69 | Dangerous Drugs Board   | <a href="http://www.ddb.gov.ph/transparency-seal">http://www.ddb.gov.ph/transparency-seal</a>                                 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 70 | Davao De Oro State College (formerly Compostela Valley State College)                             | <a href="https://dosc.edu.ph/transparency-seal/">https://dosc.edu.ph/transparency-seal/</a>                                   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 71 | Davao del Norte State College   | <a href="http://dnsc.edu.ph/transparency-seal/">http://dnsc.edu.ph/transparency-seal/</a>                                     | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C  | No details for Indicative 2023 APP NON CSE |
| 72 | Davao del Sur State College   | <a href="https://dssc.edu.ph/administration/transparency-seal">https://dssc.edu.ph/administration/transparency-seal</a>       | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0    | No Details provided                        |
| 73 | Davao Oriental State University (Formerly Davao Oriental State College of Science and Technology) | <a href="http://www.doscst.edu.ph/index.php/transparency-seal-3/">http://www.doscst.edu.ph/index.php/transparency-seal-3/</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete reports                           |
| 74 | Department of Agrarian Reform   | <a href="https://www.dar.gov.ph/t">https://www.dar.gov.ph/t</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete reports                           |

|    |   |   |   |   |   |     |  |
|----|---|---|---|---|---|-----|--|
|    |   | <a href="#">ransparency-seal</a>  |   |   |   |     |  |
| 75 | Department of Agriculture                       | <a href="https://www.da.gov.ph/transparency/">https://www.da.gov.ph/transparency/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C | No details for Indicative 2023 APP NON CSE |
| 76 | Department of Budget and Management             | <a href="https://www.dbm.gov.ph/index.php/10-about-us/433-dbm-transparency-seal-compliance-to-good-governance-condition">https://www.dbm.gov.ph/index.php/10-about-us/433-dbm-transparency-seal-compliance-to-good-governance-condition</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete reports                           |
| 77 | Department of Education                         | <a href="https://www.deped.gov.ph/transparency/">https://www.deped.gov.ph/transparency/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete reports                           |
| 78 | Department of Energy                            | <a href="https://www.doe.gov.ph/transparency/transparency-seal">https://www.doe.gov.ph/transparency/transparency-seal</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | Cannot access website                      |
| 79 | Department of Environment and Natural Resources | <a href="http://www.denr.gov.ph/index.php/transparency/transparency-seal-provisions">http://www.denr.gov.ph/index.php/transparency/transparency-seal-provisions</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 80 | Department of Finance                           | <a href="https://www.dof.gov.ph/i">https://www.dof.gov.ph/i</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |

|    |   |   |   |   |   |     |  |
|----|---|---|---|---|---|-----|--|
|    |   | <a href="#">ndex.php/transparency-seal/</a>   |   |   |   |     |  |
| 81 | Department of Foreign Affairs                           | <a href="https://dfa.gov.ph/transparency-dfa">https://dfa.gov.ph/transparency-dfa</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 82 | Department of Health                                    | <a href="https://doh.gov.ph/philippine-transparency-seal">https://doh.gov.ph/philippine-transparency-seal</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 83 | Department of Human Settlements and Urban Development   | <a href="https://dhsud.gov.ph/transparency-governance/">https://dhsud.gov.ph/transparency-governance/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 84 | Department of Information and Communications Technology | <a href="https://d ICT.gov.ph/transparency/">https://d ICT.gov.ph/transparency/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 85 | Department of Interior and Local Government             | <a href="https://dilg.gov.ph/transparency/">https://dilg.gov.ph/transparency/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 86 | Department of Justice                                   | <a href="https://www.doj.gov.ph/transparency-seal.html">https://www.doj.gov.ph/transparency-seal.html</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 87 | Department of Labor and Employment                      | <a href="https://www.dole.gov.ph/transparency/">https://www.dole.gov.ph/transparency/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C | No details for indicative 2023 APP NON CSE |
| 88 | Department of National Defense                          | <a href="https://www.dnd.gov.ph/PageContents/Title/DND%20Officials?type=Page">https://www.dnd.gov.ph/PageContents/Title/DND%20Officials?type=Page</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |

|    |  |   |   |   |   |     |                  |
|----|--|---|---|---|---|-----|------------------|
| 89 | Department of Public Works and Highways                                | <a href="https://www.dpwh.gov.ph/dpwh/">https://www.dpwh.gov.ph/dpwh/</a>                                       | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 90 | Department of Science and Technology                                   | <a href="https://www.dost.gov.ph/transparency">https://www.dost.gov.ph/transparency</a>                         | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 91 | Department of Social Welfare and Development                           | <a href="http://transparency.dswd.gov.ph/">http://transparency.dswd.gov.ph/</a>                                 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 92 | Department of Tourism  | <a href="http://www.tourism.gov.ph/transparency_seal.aspx">http://www.tourism.gov.ph/transparency_seal.aspx</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 93 | Department of Trade and Industry                                       | <a href="http://www.dti.gov.ph/transparencyseal">http://www.dti.gov.ph/transparencyseal</a>                     | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 94 | Department of Transportation   | <a href="http://dotr.gov.ph/transparency.html">http://dotr.gov.ph/transparency.html</a>                         | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 95 | Design Center of the Philippines (DCP)                                 | <a href="https://designcenter.ph/transparency-seal/">https://designcenter.ph/transparency-seal/</a>             | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 96 | Don Honorio Ventura Technological State University                     | <a href="https://dhvsu.edu.ph/">https://dhvsu.edu.ph/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 97 | Don Mariano Marcos Memorial State University                           | <a href="https://www.dmmmsu.edu.ph/good-governance/">https://www.dmmmsu.edu.ph/good-governance/</a>             | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 98 | Dr. Emilio B. Espinosa, Sr. Memo. State College of Agri and Technology | <a href="http://www.debsmscat.edu.ph/st">http://www.debsmscat.edu.ph/st</a>                                     | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |

|     |   |   |   |   |   |      |  |
|-----|---|---|---|---|---|------|--|
|     |   | <a href="#">ate-college-transparency</a>  |   |   |   |      |  |
| 99  | <a href="#">Early Childhood Development Center</a>          | <a href="https://www.eccdcouncil.gov.ph/transparency-seal.html">https://www.eccdcouncil.gov.ph/transparency-seal.html</a>                             | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1/NC | Details for 2022 APP CSE                   |
| 100 | Eastern Samar State University                              | <a href="https://www.essu.edu.ph/the-university/good-governance/transparency">https://www.essu.edu.ph/the-university/good-governance/transparency</a> | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC   | Cannot access website                      |
| 101 | Eastern Visayas State University                            | <a href="https://www.evsu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/">https://www.evsu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C  | No details for Indicative 2023 APP NON CSE |
| 102 | Energy Regulatory Commission                                | <a href="http://www.erc.gov.ph/ContentPage/116">http://www.erc.gov.ph/ContentPage/116</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Cannot access website                      |
| 103 | Environmental Management Bureau (EMB)                       | <a href="https://emb.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2/">https://emb.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C  | No details for Indicative 2023 APP NON CSE |
| 104 | Eulogio Amang Rodriguez Institute of Science and Technology | <a href="https://earist.edu.ph/?page_id=2090">https://earist.edu.ph/?page_id=2090</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete reports                           |
| 105 | Fertilizer and Pesticide Authority                          | <a href="http://fpa.da.gov.ph/index.php/transparency-sea-top-bar">http://fpa.da.gov.ph/index.php/transparency-sea-top-bar</a>                         | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete reports                           |

|     |   |   |   |   |   |     |                             |
|-----|---|---|---|---|---|-----|-----------------------------|
| 106 | Film Development Council of the Philippines                   | <a href="http://www.fdcph/transparency-seal">http://www.fdcph/transparency-seal</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | TS website not updated      |
| 107 | Food and Nutrition Research Institute (FNRI)                  | <a href="http://www.fnri.dost.gov.ph/index.php/transparency#transparency">http://www.fnri.dost.gov.ph/index.php/transparency#transparency</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete reports            |
| 108 | Foreign Service Institute                                     | <a href="https://www.fsi.gov.ph/philippine-transparency-seal/">https://www.fsi.gov.ph/philippine-transparency-seal/</a>                       | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete reports            |
| 109 | Forest Products Research and Development Institute (FPRDI)    | <a href="http://fprdi.dost.gov.ph/index.php/transparency">http://fprdi.dost.gov.ph/index.php/transparency</a>                                 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete reports            |
| 110 | Games and Amusements Board                                    | <a href="http://gab.gov.ph/transparency/">http://gab.gov.ph/transparency/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete reports            |
| 111 | Governance Commission for GOCCs                               | <a href="https://gocg.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">https://gocg.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete reports            |
| 112 | Government Arsenal  | <a href="http://www.arsenal.mil.ph/gatransparencys-eal.html">http://www.arsenal.mil.ph/gatransparencys-eal.html</a>                           | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete reports            |
| 113 | Government Procurement Policy Board- Technical Support Office | <a href="https://www.gppb.gov.ph/transparency-seal.php">https://www.gppb.gov.ph/transparency-seal.php</a>                                     | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete reports            |
| 114 | Guimaras State College  | <a href="http://www1.gsc">http://www1.gsc</a>   | 0 | 1 | 1 | 2/C | No details for 2022 APP CSE |

|     |  |   |   |   |   |     |                             |
|-----|--|---|---|---|---|-----|-----------------------------|
|     |  | <a href="http://edu.ph/transparency-seal-2019/">edu.ph/transparency-seal-2019/</a>                                      |   |   |   |     |                             |
| 115 | Human Settlement Adjudication Commission   | <a href="https://hsac.gov.ph/transparency-governance/">https://hsac.gov.ph/transparency-governance/</a>                 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete reports            |
| 116 | Ifugao State University  | <a href="http://www.ifsu.edu.ph/?page_id=71">http://www.ifsu.edu.ph/?page_id=71</a>                                     | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete reports            |
| 117 | Ilocos Sur Polytechnic State College   | <a href="http://www.ispsc.edu.ph/transparency-seal/">http://www.ispsc.edu.ph/transparency-seal/</a>                     | 0 | 1 | 1 | 2/C | No details for 2022 APP CSE |
| 118 | Iloilo Science and Technology University (Western Visayas College of Science and Technology) | <a href="http://www.isatu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/">http://www.isatu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/</a>                     | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete reports            |
| 119 | Iloilo State College of Fisheries  | <a href="http://www.iscof.edu.ph/index.php/transparency-seal/">http://www.iscof.edu.ph/index.php/transparency-seal/</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete reports            |
| 120 | Industrial Technology Development Institute (ITDI)   | <a href="http://www.itdi.dost.gov.ph/index.php/transparency">http://www.itdi.dost.gov.ph/index.php/transparency</a>     | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete reports            |
| 121 | Institute for Labor Studies  | <a href="http://ils.dole.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">http://ils.dole.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>                       | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete reports            |
| 122 | Insurance Commission (IC)  | <a href="https://www.insurance.gov.ph/transparenc">https://www.insurance.gov.ph/transparenc</a>                         | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete reports            |

|     |                                      |   |   |   |   |      |  |
|-----|--------------------------------------|---|---|---|---|------|--|
|     |                                      | <a href="#">y-seal/</a>   |   |   |   |      |  |
| 123 | Intellectual Property Office (IPO)   | <a href="https://www.ipo.ph/transparency/">https://www.ipo.ph/transparency/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete reports                           |
| 124 | Inter-Country Adoption Board         | <a href="https://www.ica.gov.ph/">https://www.ica.gov.ph/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C  | No details for Indicative 2023 APP NON CSE |
| 125 | Intramuros Administration            | <a href="http://intramuros.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">http://intramuros.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete reports                           |
| 126 | Isabela State University             | <a href="http://www.isu.edu.ph/index.php/14-transparency/374-transparency-2017a">http://www.isu.edu.ph/index.php/14-transparency/374-transparency-2017a</a> | 0 | 1 | 1 | 2/C  | No details for 2022 APP CSE                |
| 127 | JH Cerilles State College            | <a href="https://jhsc.edu.ph/?page_id=116">https://jhsc.edu.ph/?page_id=116</a>   | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1/NC | Details for 2023 Indicative APP NON CSE    |
| 128 | Jose Rizal Memorial State University | <a href="http://jrmsu.edu.ph/transparency-seal-2021/">http://jrmsu.edu.ph/transparency-seal-2021/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C  | No details for Indicative 2023 APP NON CSE |
| 129 | Juvenile Justice and Welfare Council | <a href="http://www.jjwc.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">http://www.jjwc.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete reports                           |
| 130 | Kalinga Apayao State College         | <a href="http://www.ksu.edu.ph/good-governance/transparency">http://www.ksu.edu.ph/good-governance/transparency</a>   | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C  | No details for Indicative 2023 APP NON CSE |
| 131 | Komisyon ng Wikang                   | <a href="https://k">https://k</a>   | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C  | No details for                             |



|     |   |   |   |   |   |     |   |
|-----|---|---|---|---|---|-----|---|
|     | <b>Filipino</b>   | <a href="http://wf.gov.ph/kwf-transparency-seal/">wf.gov.ph/kwf-transparency-seal/</a>  |   |   |   |     | <b>2023 Indicative APP NON CSE</b>                |
| 132 | <b>Laguna State Polytechnic University</b>                            | <a href="http://lspu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/1">http://lspu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/1</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | <b>Complete Reports</b>                           |
| 133 | <b>Land Registration Authority</b>                                    | <a href="http://www.lra.gov.ph/transparency-page.html">http://www.lra.gov.ph/transparency-page.html</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | <b>Complete Reports</b>                           |
| 134 | <b>Land Transportation Franchising &amp; Regulatory Board (LTFRB)</b> | <a href="https://ltfrb.gov.ph/?page_id=246">https://ltfrb.gov.ph/?page_id=246</a>   | 0 | 1 | 1 | 2/C | <b>No details for 2022 APP CSE</b>                |
| 135 | <b>Land Transportation Office</b>                                     | <a href="https://lto.gov.ph/transparency-seal.html">https://lto.gov.ph/transparency-seal.html</a>   | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C | <b>No details for Indicative 2023 APP NON CSE</b> |
| 136 | <b>Leyte Normal University</b>  | <a href="http://www.lnu.edu.ph/transparency-seal.php">http://www.lnu.edu.ph/transparency-seal.php</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | <b>Complete Reports</b>                           |
| 137 | <b>Local Government Academy</b>                                       | <a href="https://lga.gov.ph/#/public/transparency-seal/5ecb2a1f1476ab4fe1a75cf5/5ecedde9c806dd9d2074bb75">https://lga.gov.ph/#/public/transparency-seal/5ecb2a1f1476ab4fe1a75cf5/5ecedde9c806dd9d2074bb75</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | <b>Complete Reports</b>                           |
| 138 | <b>Lung Center of the Philippines</b>                                 | <a href="http://lcp.gov.ph/transparency">http://lcp.gov.ph/transparency</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | <b>Complete Reports</b>                           |
| 139 | <b>Mariano Marcos State</b>   | <a href="https://">https://</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | <b>Complete</b>                                   |

|     | University  | <a href="http://www.msu.edu.ph/about/philippine-transparency-seal">www.msu.edu.ph/about/philippine-transparency-seal</a>                    |   |   |   |     | Reports                |
|-----|---|---|---|---|---|-----|------------------------|
| 140 | Marikina Polytechnic State College                      | <a href="https://mpc.edu.ph/good-governance/transparency-seal/">https://mpc.edu.ph/good-governance/transparency-seal/</a>                   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | TS website not updated |
| 141 | Marinduque State College                                | <a href="https://www.mscomarinduque.edu.ph/index.php/transparency-seal/">https://www.mscomarinduque.edu.ph/index.php/transparency-seal/</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports       |
| 142 | Maritime Industry Authority (MARINA)                    | <a href="http://marina.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2/">http://marina.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports       |
| 143 | Metals Industry Research and Development Center (MIRDC) | <a href="http://mirdc.dost.gov.ph/transparency-seal">http://mirdc.dost.gov.ph/transparency-seal</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports       |
| 144 | Metropolitan Manila Development Authority               | <a href="https://mmda.gov.ph/">https://mmda.gov.ph/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports       |
| 145 | Mindanao Development Authority                          | <a href="http://minda.gov.ph/about-minda/transparency-seal">http://minda.gov.ph/about-minda/transparency-seal</a>                           | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports       |
| 146 | Mindanao State University System                        | <a href="http://www.msu.edu.ph/transparency-seal.php">http://www.msu.edu.ph/transparency-seal.php</a>                                       | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | No details provided    |

|     |   |   |   |   |   |     |  |
|-----|---|---|---|---|---|-----|--|
| 147 | Mindoro State University                              | <a href="https://www.minscat.edu.ph/good_governance/transparency">https://www.minscat.edu.ph/good_governance/transparency</a> | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | Cannot access website                      |
| 148 | Mines and Geo-Sciences Bureau (MGSB)                  | <a href="http://mgb.gov.ph/transparency">http://mgb.gov.ph/transparency</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 149 | Misamis Oriental State College of Agri and Technology | no website  | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | No available website                       |
| 150 | Movie and Television Review and Classification Board  | <a href="https://midas.mtrcb.gov.ph/site/#!/transparencyseal">https://midas.mtrcb.gov.ph/site/#!/transparencyseal</a>         | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 151 | Mt. Province State Polytechnic College                | <a href="http://mprospc.edu.ph/index.php/transparency">http://mprospc.edu.ph/index.php/transparency</a>                       | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 152 | National Academy of Science and Technology (NAST)     | <a href="http://nast.ph/index.php/about-nast/transparency">http://nast.ph/index.php/about-nast/transparency</a>               | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C | No details for Indicative 2023 APP NON CSE |
| 153 | National Anti-Poverty Commission                      | <a href="http://nipc.gov.ph/?q=transparency">http://nipc.gov.ph/?q=transparency</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | Website under construction                 |
| 154 | National Archives of the Philippines                  | <a href="http://nationalarchives.gov.ph/transparency-seal-4/">http://nationalarchives.gov.ph/transparency-seal-4/</a>         | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 155 | National Book Development Board                       | <a href="https://booksphilippines.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">https://booksphilippines.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>           | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 156 | National Bureau of                                    | <a href="http://n">http://n</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete                                   |

|     | Investigation  | <a href="http://bi.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">bi.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>  |   |   |   |     | Reports                                    |
|-----|--|---|---|---|---|-----|--|
| 157 | National Commission for Culture and the Arts               | <a href="http://ncca.gov.ph/ncca-transparency/">http://ncca.gov.ph/ncca-transparency/</a>                             | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C | No details for Indicative 2023 APP NON CSE |
| 158 | National Commission on Indigenous Peoples                  | <a href="https://nqip.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">https://nqip.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>                           | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 159 | National Commission on Muslim Filipinos                    | <a href="https://ncmf.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2/">https://ncmf.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2/</a>                       | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | TS website not updated                     |
| 160 | National Conciliation and Mediation Board                  | <a href="https://ils.dole.gov.ph/about-transparency-seal/">https://ils.dole.gov.ph/about-transparency-seal</a>        | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 161 | <a href="#">National Council for Children's Television</a> | <a href="https://ncct.gov.ph/about-ncct-transparency-seal/">https://ncct.gov.ph/about-ncct-transparency-seal/</a>     | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | TS website not updated                     |
| 162 | National Council on Disability Affairs                     | <a href="http://www.ncda.gov.ph/about-transparency-seal/">http://www.ncda.gov.ph/about-transparency-seal/</a>         | 1 | 0 | 1 | 2/C | No details for 2023 APP NON CSE            |
| 163 | National Defense College of the Philippines                | <a href="http://www.ndcp.edu.ph/index.php/ndcp-transparency/">http://www.ndcp.edu.ph/index.php/ndcp-transparency/</a> | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | TS website not updated                     |

|     |  |   |   |   |   |     |                  |
|-----|--|---|---|---|---|-----|------------------|
| 164 | National Economic and Development Authority                  | <a href="https://neda.gov.ph/">https://neda.gov.ph/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 165 | National Historical Commission of the Philippines            | <a href="http://nhcp.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2/">http://nhcp.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 166 | National Intelligence Coordinating Agency                    | <a href="http://nica.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&amp;view=article&amp;id=10">http://nica.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&amp;view=article&amp;id=10</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 167 | National Labor Relations Commission                          | <a href="http://nlrc.dole.gov.ph/?q=node/93">http://nlrc.dole.gov.ph/?q=node/93</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 168 | National Library of the Philippines                          | <a href="http://web.nlp.gov.ph/nlp/?q=node/6349">http://web.nlp.gov.ph/nlp/?q=node/6349</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 169 | National Mapping and Resource Information Authority (NaMRIA) | <a href="http://www.namria.gov.ph/transparencySeal.aspx">http://www.namria.gov.ph/transparencySeal.aspx</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 170 | National Maritime Polytechnic                                | <a href="http://nmp.gov.ph/t_seal/">http://nmp.gov.ph/t_seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 171 | National Meat Inspection Service (NMIS)                      | <a href="https://nmis.gov.ph/menu-transparency">https://nmis.gov.ph/menu-transparency</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |
| 172 | National Museum  | <a href="https://www.nationalmuseum.gov.ph/philippine-transparency-seal/">https://www.nationalmuseum.gov.ph/philippine-transparency-seal/</a>                       | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports |

|     |  |   |   |   |   |      |   |
|-----|--|---|---|---|---|------|---|
| 173 | National Nutrition Council                           | <a href="https://nnc.gov.ph/transparency">https://nnc.gov.ph/transparency</a>                                       | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1/NC | Details for Indicative 2023 APP NON CSE |
| 174 | National Parks Development Committee (NPDC)          | <a href="https://npdc.gov.ph/">https://npdc.gov.ph/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                        |
| 175 | National Police Commission                           | <a href="https://apolcom.gov.ph/?page_id=13">https://apolcom.gov.ph/?page_id=13</a>                                 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 13/C | Complete Reports                        |
| 176 | National Printing Office                             | <a href="https://npo.gov.ph/aaa/">https://npo.gov.ph/aaa/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                        |
| 177 | National Privacy Commission                          | <a href="https://www.privacy.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">https://www.privacy.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>           | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                        |
| 178 | National Research Council of the Philippines (NRCPP) | <a href="https://nrcpp.dost.gov.ph/transparency/compliance">https://nrcpp.dost.gov.ph/transparency/compliance</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                        |
| 179 | National Security Council                            | <a href="http://nsc.gov.ph/index.php/transparency">http://nsc.gov.ph/index.php/transparency</a>                     | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                        |
| 180 | National Tax Research Center (NTRC)                  | <a href="https://ntrc.gov.ph/transparency">https://ntrc.gov.ph/transparency</a>                                     | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                        |
| 181 | National telecommunications Commission               | <a href="http://ntc.gov.ph/?page_id=1001">http://ntc.gov.ph/?page_id=1001</a>                                       | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                        |
| 182 | National Wages and Productivity Commission           | <a href="http://www.nwpc.dole.gov.ph/transparency-seal-gov/">http://www.nwpc.dole.gov.ph/transparency-seal-gov/</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                        |
| 183 | National Water Resources Board                       | <a href="http://www.nwrb">http://www.nwrb</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                        |

|     |   |   |   |   |   |      |                          |
|-----|---|---|---|---|---|------|--------------------------|
|     | (NWRB)  | <a href="http://www.nwr.gov.ph/index.php/transparency">.gov.ph/index.php/transparency</a>   |   |   |   |      |                          |
| 184 | National Youth Commission                                     | <a href="https://nyc.gov.ph/">https://nyc.gov.ph/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports         |
| 185 | Negros Oriental State University                              | <a href="http://www.norsu.edu.ph/75">http://www.norsu.edu.ph/75</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports         |
| 186 | News and Information Bureau                                   | <a href="http://www.pna.gov.ph/transparency">http://www.pna.gov.ph/transparency</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports         |
| 187 | Northern Iloilo Polytechnic State College                     | <a href="https://www.nipsc.edu.ph/index.php/administration/good-governance/transparency-seal">https://www.nipsc.edu.ph/index.php/administration/good-governance/transparency-seal</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports         |
| 188 | Northern Negros State College of Science and Technology       | <a href="https://nonescost.edu.ph/index.php?p=about&amp;id=7">https://nonescost.edu.ph/index.php?p=about&amp;id=7</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports         |
| 189 | Northwest Samar State University                              | <a href="http://main.nwssu.edu.ph/index.php/53-right-side-bar/600-transparency-seal-3">http://main.nwssu.edu.ph/index.php/53-right-side-bar/600-transparency-seal-3</a>               | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1/NC | Details for 2022 APP CSE |
| 190 | Northwestern Mindanao State College of Science and Technology | <a href="https://www.nmsc.edu.ph/">https://www.nmsc.edu.ph/</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC   | No details provided      |

|     |   |   |   |   |   |      |  |
|-----|---|---|---|---|---|------|--|
| 191 | Nueva Ecija University of Science and Technology        | <a href="http://neust.edu.ph/seal/index.php">http://neust.edu.ph/seal/index.php</a>                               | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 192 | Nueva Vizcaya State University                          | <a href="http://www.nvsu.edu.ph/administration">http://www.nvsu.edu.ph/administration</a>                         | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/NC | No details for 2023 Indicative APP NON CSE |
| 193 | Occidental Mindoro State College                        | <a href="http://transparencyseal.oms.edu.ph/">http://transparencyseal.oms.edu.ph/</a>                             | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 194 | Office for Transportation Security (OTS)                | <a href="https://ots.gov.ph/transparency/transparency-seal">https://ots.gov.ph/transparency/transparency-seal</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 195 | Office of Civil Defense                                 | <a href="https://www.ocd.gov.ph/index.php/transparency">https://www.ocd.gov.ph/index.php/transparency</a>         | 0 | 1 | 1 | 2/C  | No details for 2022 APP CSE                |
| 196 | Office of the Government Corporate Counsel              | <a href="https://gcc.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">https://gcc.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>                         | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 197 | Office of the Ombudsman                                 | <a href="https://www.ombudsman.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">https://www.ombudsman.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>     | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 198 | Office of the President                                 | <a href="http://op-proper.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2/">http://op-proper.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2/</a>           | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 199 | Office of the Presidential Adviser on the Peace Process | <a href="http://peace.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">http://peace.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>                       | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC   | No Details.                                |



|     |  |   |   |   |   |     |                                |
|-----|--|---|---|---|---|-----|--------------------------------|
| 200 | Office of the Solicitor General                            | <a href="http://osg.gov.ph/transparency%20seal/">http://osg.gov.ph/transparency%20seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports               |
| 201 | Office of the Transportation Cooperatives (OTC)            | <a href="http://otc.gov.ph/transparency-2019/">http://otc.gov.ph/transparency-2019/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports               |
| 202 | Office of the Vice President                               | <a href="https://rs1.ovpserver.com/transparency-seal">https://rs1.ovpserver.com/transparency-seal</a>                                       | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports               |
| 203 | Optical Media Board  | <a href="https://omb.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">https://omb.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | Cannot Access website          |
| 204 | Overseas Workers Welfare Administration                    | <a href="https://owa.gov.ph/">https://owa.gov.ph/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports               |
| 205 | Palawan Council for Sustainable Development Staff (PCSDDS) | <a href="https://pcsd.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">https://pcsd.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports               |
| 206 | Palawan State University                                   | <a href="http://www.psu.palawan.edu.ph/index.php/transparency-seal-2020">http://www.psu.palawan.edu.ph/index.php/transparency-seal-2020</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports               |
| 207 | Palompon Institute of Technology                           | <a href="https://pfit.edu.ph/pitsuc/index.php/transparency">https://pfit.edu.ph/pitsuc/index.php/transparency</a>                           | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports               |
| 208 | Pampanga State Agricultural College                        | <a href="https://psau.edu.ph/">https://psau.edu.ph/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports               |
| 209 | Pangasinan State University                                | <a href="https://psu.edu.ph/goodg">https://psu.edu.ph/goodg</a>   | 1 | 0 | 1 | 2/C | No details for 2022APP NON CSE |

|     |  |   |   |   |   |      |  |
|-----|--|---|---|---|---|------|--|
|     |  | <a href="#">overnance/</a>  |   |   |   |      |  |
| 210 | Parole and Probation Administration  | <a href="http://probation.gov.ph/transparency-seal-3/">http://probation.gov.ph/transparency-seal-3/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 211 | Partido State University   | <a href="http://www.parsu.edu.ph/index.php/transparency">http://www.parsu.edu.ph/index.php/transparency</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 212 | Philippine Fiber Industry development Authority  | <a href="http://www.philfida.da.gov.ph/">http://www.philfida.da.gov.ph/</a>   | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1/NC | Details for 2022 APP NON CSE               |
| 213 | Philippine Air Force (Air Forces)  | <a href="http://www.paf.mil.ph/link/pts/pts.html">http://www.paf.mil.ph/link/pts/pts.html</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 214 | Philippine Army (Land Forces)  | <a href="https://www.army.mil.ph/home/index.php?option=com_content&amp;view=article&amp;layout=edit&amp;id=17">https://www.army.mil.ph/home/index.php?option=com_content&amp;view=article&amp;layout=edit&amp;id=17</a> | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C  | No details for Indicative 2023 APP NON CSE |
| 215 | Philippine Atmospheric, Geophysical, and Astronomical Services Administration (PAGASA) | <a href="http://bagong.pagasa.dost.gov.ph/transparency">http://bagong.pagasa.dost.gov.ph/transparency</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 216 | Philippine Carabao Center (PCC)  | <a href="https://www.pcc.gov.ph/transparency/">https://www.pcc.gov.ph/transparency/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 217 | Philippine Center for Postharvest Development and                                      | <a href="https://www.philmech.gov">https://www.philmech.gov</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |

|     |  |   |   |   |   |     |                                 |
|-----|--|---|---|---|---|-----|---------------------------------|
|     | <b>Mechanization (PhilMech)</b>  | <a href="#">.ph/?page=about-us-organization-seal</a>  |   |   |   |     |                                 |
| 218 | <b>Philippine Children's Medical Center</b>  | <a href="https://www.phc.gov.ph/">https://www.phc.gov.ph/</a>   | 1 | 0 | 1 | 2/C | <b>Details for 2022 APP CSE</b> |
| 219 | <b>Philippine Coast Guard (PCG)</b>  | <a href="http://coastguard.gov.ph/index.php/transparency">http://coastguard.gov.ph/index.php/transparency</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | <b>Complete Reports</b>         |
| 220 | <b>Philippine Commission on Women</b>  | <a href="http://www.pcw.gov.ph/transparency-work">http://www.pcw.gov.ph/transparency-work</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/c | <b>Complete Reports</b>         |
| 221 | <b>Philippine Competition Commission</b>   | <a href="https://www.phcc.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2-2/">https://www.phcc.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2-2/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | <b>Complete Reports</b>         |
| 222 | <b>Philippine Council for Agriculture and Fisheries (formerly National Agricultural and Fisheries Council)</b> | <a href="http://www.pcaf.da.gov.ph/index.php/transparency/">http://www.pcaf.da.gov.ph/index.php/transparency/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | <b>Complete Reports</b>         |
| 223 | <b>Philippine Council for Agriculture, Aquatic and Natural Resources Research and Development (PCAARRD)</b>    | <a href="http://www.pcaarrd.dost.gov.ph/home/portals/index.php/philippine-transparency-seal">http://www.pcaarrd.dost.gov.ph/home/portals/index.php/philippine-transparency-seal</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | <b>Complete Reports</b>         |
| 224 | <b>Philippine Council for Health Research and Development (PCHRD)</b>  | <a href="http://pchrd.dost.gov.ph/index.php/2-uncatego">http://pchrd.dost.gov.ph/index.php/2-uncatego</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | <b>Complete Reports</b>         |

|     |  |   |   |   |   |     |                          |
|-----|--|---|---|---|---|-----|--------------------------|
|     |  | <a href="#">rised/3331-transparency-seal2</a>   |   |   |   |     |                          |
| 225 | Philippine Council for Industry, Energy and Emerging Technology Research and Development (PCIEERD) | <a href="https://pcieerd.dost.gov.ph/transparency">https://pcieerd.dost.gov.ph/transparency</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports         |
| 226 | Philippine Drug Enforcement Agency   | <a href="https://pdea.gov.ph/">https://pdea.gov.ph/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Details for 2022 APP CSE |
| 227 | Philippine Economic Zone Authority   | <a href="http://www.peza.gov.ph/index.php/2-uncategorised/91-transparency-seal">http://www.peza.gov.ph/index.php/2-uncategorised/91-transparency-seal</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports         |
| 228 | Philippine Heart Center  | <a href="https://www.phc.gov.ph/">https://www.phc.gov.ph/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports         |
| 229 | Philippine High School for the Arts  | <a href="http://www.phsa.edu.ph/other/transparency.html">http://www.phsa.edu.ph/other/transparency.html</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports         |
| 230 | Philippine Information Agency  | <a href="https://pia.gov.ph/about">https://pia.gov.ph/about</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports         |
| 231 | Philippine Institute for Development Studies   | <a href="https://www.pids.gov.ph/transparency-seal">https://www.pids.gov.ph/transparency-seal</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports         |
| 232 | Philippine Institute of Traditional and Alternative Health care                                    | <a href="https://pitahc.gov.ph/">https://pitahc.gov.ph/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports         |
| 233 | Philippine Institute of Volcanology and Seismology (PHIVOLCS)                                      | <a href="https://www.phivolcs.dost.gov.ph/index.php/transp">https://www.phivolcs.dost.gov.ph/index.php/transp</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports         |

|     |  |   |   |   |   |      |                              |
|-----|--|---|---|---|---|------|------------------------------|
|     |  | <a href="#">agency</a>  |   |   |   |      |                              |
| 234 | Philippine Merchants Marine Academy                                | <a href="https://www.pmma.edu.ph/philippine-transparency-seal/">https://www.pmma.edu.ph/philippine-transparency-seal/</a>                       | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports             |
| 235 | Philippine National AIDS Council                                   | website not working   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC   | Cannot Access website        |
| 236 | Philippine National Police   | <a href="http://pnp.gov.ph/transparency">http://pnp.gov.ph/transparency</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports             |
| 237 | Philippine National Volunteer Service Coordinating Agency (PNVSCA) | <a href="https://www.pnv sca.gov.ph/">https://www.pnv sca.gov.ph/</a>   | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1/NC | Details for 2022 APP NON CSE |
| 238 | Philippine Navy (Navy Forces)                                      | <a href="https://navy.mil.ph/pn_web_transparency.php">https://navy.mil.ph/pn_web_transparency.php</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete reports             |
| 239 | Philippine Normal University                                       | <a href="https://www.pnu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/transparency-seal-2019/">https://www.pnu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/transparency-seal-2019/</a> | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC   | TS website not updated       |
| 240 | Philippine Nuclear Research Institute (PNRI)                       | <a href="https://www.pnri.dost.gov.ph/index.php/transparency">https://www.pnri.dost.gov.ph/index.php/transparency</a>                           | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete reports             |
| 241 | Philippine Overseas Employment Administration                      | <a href="http://www.poea.gov.ph/transparency.html">http://www.poea.gov.ph/transparency.html</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete reports             |

|     |  |   |   |   |   |      |                         |
|-----|--|---|---|---|---|------|-------------------------|
| 242 | Philippine Public Safety College                               | <a href="http://ppsc.gov.ph/9-transparency/5-ppsc-transparency-seal-content">http://ppsc.gov.ph/9-transparency/5-ppsc-transparency-seal-content</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete reports        |
| 243 | Philippine Racing Commission                                   | <a href="https://philracom.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2/">https://philracom.gov.ph/transparency-seal-2/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete reports        |
| 244 | Philippine Rice Research Institute                             | <a href="http://www.philrice.gov.ph/about-us/organization/transparency-seal/">http://www.philrice.gov.ph/about-us/organization/transparency-seal/</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports        |
| 245 | Philippine Science High School                                 | <a href="http://www.pshs.edu.ph/transparency-seal/reports">http://www.pshs.edu.ph/transparency-seal/reports</a>                                       | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports        |
| 246 | Philippine State College of Aeronautics                        | <a href="https://www.philsca.edu.ph/good-governance/transparency-seal/">https://www.philsca.edu.ph/good-governance/transparency-seal/</a>             | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports        |
| 247 | Philippine Statistical Research and Training Institute (PSRTI) | <a href="http://psrti.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">http://psrti.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports        |
| 248 | Philippine Statistics Authority (PSA)                          | <a href="http://psa.gov.ph/transparency">http://psa.gov.ph/transparency</a>   | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1/NC | Details for 2022 AP CSE |
| 249 | Philippine Textile   | <a href="http://w">http://w</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete                |

|     |  |   |   |   |   |     |   |
|-----|--|---|---|---|---|-----|---|
|     | Research Institute (PTRI)  | <a href="http://www.ptri.dost.gov.ph/transparency">ww.ptri.dost.gov.ph/transparency</a>   |   |   |   |     | Reports                                 |
| 250 | Philippine Trade Training Center (PTTC)                          | <a href="http://pttc.gov.ph/transparency/">http://pttc.gov.ph/transparency/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C | Details for 2023 Indicative APP NON CSE |
| 251 | Philippine Veterans Affairs Office (Proper)                      | <a href="https://pva.gov.ph/transparency/">https://pva.gov.ph/transparency/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                        |
| 252 | Polytechnic University of the Philippines                        | <a href="https://www.pup.edu.ph/goodgovernance/transparency/2019/">https://www.pup.edu.ph/goodgovernance/transparency/2019/</a> | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | TS website not updated                  |
| 253 | President Ramon Magsaysay State University                       | <a href="http://prmsu.edu.ph/transparency/">http://prmsu.edu.ph/transparency/</a>   | 0 | 1 | 1 | 2/C | No details for 2022 APP CSE             |
| 254 | Presidential Broadcast Staff- Radio Television Malacanang (RTVM) | <a href="http://rtvm.gov.ph/main/?page_id=17659">http://rtvm.gov.ph/main/?page_id=17659</a>                                     | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                        |
| 255 | Presidential Commission for the Urban Poor                       | <a href="http://pcup.gov.ph/index.php/50-transparency-seal">http://pcup.gov.ph/index.php/50-transparency-seal</a>               | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                        |
| 256 | Presidential Commission on Good Government                       | <a href="http://pcgg.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">http://pcgg.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>                                       | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                        |
| 257 | Presidential Communication Operations Office                     | <a href="https://pcoo.gov.ph/about/#transparency-seal">https://pcoo.gov.ph/about/#transparency-seal</a>                         | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                        |
| 258 | Presidential Legislative Liaison Office                          | <a href="http://pllo.gov.ph">http://pllo.gov.ph</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | No Details                              |

|     |   |   |   |   |   |      |                                 |
|-----|---|---|---|---|---|------|---------------------------------|
|     |   | <a href="#">/about-us/transparency-seal/</a>  |   |   |   |      |                                 |
| 259 | Presidential Management Staff                               | <a href="http://www.pms.gov.ph/index.php/transseal">http://www.pms.gov.ph/index.php/transseal</a>                                       | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                |
| 260 | Privatization and Management Office (PMO)                   | <a href="https://www.pmo.gov.ph/transparency-seal.html">https://www.pmo.gov.ph/transparency-seal.html</a>                               | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                |
| 261 | Procurement Service   | <a href="https://www.ps-philgeps.gov.ph/home/index.php/about-ps/tseal">https://www.ps-philgeps.gov.ph/home/index.php/about-ps/tseal</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                |
| 262 | Professional Regulation Commission                          | <a href="https://www.prc.gov.ph/">https://www.prc.gov.ph/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                |
| 263 | Public Attorney's Office                                    | <a href="http://www.pao.gov.ph/paage.php?id=121">http://www.pao.gov.ph/paage.php?id=121</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                |
| 264 | Public-Private Partnership Center of the Philippines (PPCP) | <a href="http://ppp.gov.ph/?page_id=6">http://ppp.gov.ph/?page_id=6</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                |
| 265 | Quirino State College                                       | <a href="https://qsu.edu.ph/info/about/vmgo/">https://qsu.edu.ph/info/about/vmgo/</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC   | TS website not updated          |
| 266 | Rizal Technological University                              | <a href="https://www.rtu.edu.ph/?page_id=2342">https://www.rtu.edu.ph/?page_id=2342</a>   | 1 | 0 | 1 | 2/C  | No details for 2022 APP NON CSE |
| 267 | Romblon State University                                    | <a href="http://rsu.edu.ph">http://rsu.edu.ph</a>   | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1/NC | Details for 2022 APP CSE        |



|     |   |   |   |   |   |      |  |
|-----|---|---|---|---|---|------|--|
|     |   | <a href="#">/ph-transparency-seal/</a>  |   |   |   |      |  |
| 268 | Samar State University                              | <a href="http://ssu.edu.ph/transparency-seal-2/">http://ssu.edu.ph/transparency-seal-2/</a>   | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1/NC | Details for 2022 APP NON CSE               |
| 269 | Science and Technology Information Institute (STII) | <a href="https://stii.dost.gov.ph/transparency">https://stii.dost.gov.ph/transparency</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 270 | Science Education Institute (SEI)                   | <a href="http://www.sei.dost.gov.ph/index.php/transparency">http://www.sei.dost.gov.ph/index.php/transparency</a>                             | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 271 | Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)            | <a href="https://www.sec.gov.ph/about-us/transparency-seal/">https://www.sec.gov.ph/about-us/transparency-seal/</a>                           | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 272 | Siquijor State College                              | <a href="https://siquijorstate.edu.ph/transparency-seal-compliance-2012/">https://siquijorstate.edu.ph/transparency-seal-compliance-2012/</a> | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C  | No details for 2023 Indicative APP NON CSE |
| 273 | Sorsogon State College                              | <a href="https://sorsu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/">https://sorsu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C  | No details for 2023 Indicative APP NON CSE |
| 274 | Southern Luzon State University                     | <a href="http://slsu.edu.ph/main/index.php/transparency-seal/">http://slsu.edu.ph/main/index.php/transparency-seal/</a>                       | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |
| 275 | Southern Philippines Agri Business, Marine          | <a href="http://spamast.ed">http://spamast.ed</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports                           |

|     |  |   |   |   |   |     |  |
|-----|--|---|---|---|---|-----|--|
|     | and Aquatic School of Technology                               | <a href="http://u.ph/good-governance/transparency-seal">u.ph/good-governance/transparency-seal</a>  |   |   |   |     |  |
| 276 | Subic Bay Metropolitan Authority                               | <a href="http://www.sbma.com/transparency-seal">http://www.sbma.com/transparency-seal</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | Cannot Access Website                      |
| 277 | Sultan Kudarat State University                                | <a href="http://sksu.edu.ph/admin/index.php/hidde-n-menu/trans">http://sksu.edu.ph/admin/index.php/hidde-n-menu/trans</a>                     | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C | No details for 2023 Indicative APP NON CSE |
| 278 | Sulu State College   | <a href="https://www.sulustatecollege.edu.ph/">https://www.sulustatecollege.edu.ph/</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | TS website not updated                     |
| 279 | Surigao Del Sur State University                               | <a href="http://www.sdssu.edu.ph/transparency-seal.php">http://www.sdssu.edu.ph/transparency-seal.php</a>                                     | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 280 | Surigao State College of Technology                            | <a href="https://www2.sscct.edu.ph/transparency/">https://www2.sscct.edu.ph/transparency/</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | No Details provided                        |
| 281 | Tariff Commission  | <a href="http://tariffcommission.gov.ph/transparency">http://tariffcommission.gov.ph/transparency</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 282 | Tarlac College of Agriculture (Tarlac Agricultural University) | <a href="http://taau.edu.ph/index.php/14-about-tau/316-transparency-2019">http://taau.edu.ph/index.php/14-about-tau/316-transparency-2019</a> | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | Cannot Access TS Website                   |

|     |   |   |   |   |   |     |  |
|-----|---|---|---|---|---|-----|--|
| 283 | Tarlac State University                               | <a href="https://www.tsu.edu.ph/good-governance/transparency-seal/transparency-seal-2021/">https://www.tsu.edu.ph/good-governance/transparency-seal/transparency-seal-2021/</a>                 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C | No details for 2023 Indicative APP NON CSE |
| 284 | Tawi-Tawi Regional Agriculture College                | <a href="http://www.trac.edu.ph/transparency-2/">http://www.trac.edu.ph/transparency-2/</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | Cannot Access Website                      |
| 285 | Technical Cooperation Council of the Philippines      | <a href="https://www.dfa.gov.ph/about/attached-agencies/tccp/145-tccp/1065-tccp-transparency-seal">https://www.dfa.gov.ph/about/attached-agencies/tccp/145-tccp/1065-tccp-transparency-seal</a> | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 286 | Technical Education and Skills Development Authority  | <a href="http://www.tesda.gov.ph/About/TESDA/136">http://www.tesda.gov.ph/About/TESDA/136</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 287 | Technological University of the Philippines           | <a href="http://www.tup.edu.ph/transparency-seal">http://www.tup.edu.ph/transparency-seal</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 288 | Technology Application and Promotion Institute (TAPI) | <a href="http://www.tapi.dost.gov.ph/">http://www.tapi.dost.gov.ph/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | Complete Reports                           |
| 289 | Toll Regulatory Board (TRB)                           | <a href="https://trb.gov.ph/index.php/transparency-seal#i-">https://trb.gov.ph/index.php/transparency-seal#i-</a>   | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C | No details for 2023 Indicative APP NON CSE |

|     |   |   |   |   |   |      |                             |
|-----|---|---|---|---|---|------|-----------------------------|
|     |   | <a href="#">agency-mandates-and-functions-directory-of-officials</a>  |   |   |   |      |                             |
| 290 | UNESCO National Commission of the Philippines | <a href="http://www.unesco.gov.ph/transparency-seal/">http://www.unesco.gov.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC   | Cannot Access website       |
| 291 | University of Antique                         | <a href="https://www.antiquespride.edu.ph/ua-transparency-seal/">https://www.antiquespride.edu.ph/ua-transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1/NC | No details for 2022 APP CSE |
| 292 | University of Eastern Philippines             | <a href="http://uep.edu.ph/index.php?option=com_k2&amp;view=item&amp;layout=item&amp;id=310">http://uep.edu.ph/index.php?option=com_k2&amp;view=item&amp;layout=item&amp;id=310</a> | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC   | Cannot Access TS Website    |
| 293 | University of Northern Philippines            | <a href="https://assist.edu.ph/">https://assist.edu.ph/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports            |
| 294 | University of Rizal System                    | <a href="http://www.urs.edu.ph/administration/transparency-seal/">http://www.urs.edu.ph/administration/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C  | Complete Reports            |
| 295 | University of Southeastern Philippines        | <a href="https://www.usep.edu.ph/usep-on-good-governance-3/">https://www.usep.edu.ph/usep-on-good-governance-3/</a>   | 0 | 1 | 1 | 2/C  | No details for 2022 APP CSE |
| 296 | University of Southern                        | <a href="https://">https://</a>   | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2/C  | NO Details for              |

|     |   |   |   |   |   |     |  |
|-----|---|---|---|---|---|-----|--|
|     | <b>Mindanao</b>                             | <a href="http://www.usm.edu.ph/administration/transparency-seal/">www.usm.edu.ph/administration/transparency-seal/</a>  |   |   |   |     | <b>2023 Indicative APP NON CSE</b>     |
| 297 | <b>University of the Philippines System</b> | <a href="https://www.up.edu.ph/index.php/philippine-transparency-seal/">https://www.up.edu.ph/index.php/philippine-transparency-seal/</a>                                 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | <b>Complete Reports</b>                |
| 298 | <b>Veterans Memorial Medical Center</b>     | <a href="http://vmmc.gov.ph/22-new-vmmc-content/98-transparency-seal-4">http://vmmc.gov.ph/22-new-vmmc-content/98-transparency-seal-4</a>                                 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 2/C | <b>No details for 2022 APP NON CSE</b> |
| 299 | <b>Visayas State University</b>             | <a href="https://www.vsu.edu.ph/transparency">https://www.vsu.edu.ph/transparency</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | <b>Complete Reports</b>                |
| 300 | <b>West Visayas State University</b>        | <a href="https://wvsu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/">https://wvsu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/</a>   | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3/C | <b>Complete Reports</b>                |
| 301 | <b>Western Mindanao State University</b>    | <a href="http://www.wmsu.edu.ph/transparency-seal">http://www.wmsu.edu.ph/transparency-seal</a>   | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | <b>No Details provided</b>             |
| 302 | <b>Western Philippines University</b>       | <a href="http://www.wpu.edu.ph/main/index.php?option=com_content&amp;view=article&amp;">http://www.wpu.edu.ph/main/index.php?option=com_content&amp;view=article&amp;</a> | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC  | <b>Cannot Access website</b>           |

|     |   |   |   |   |   |    |                        |
|-----|---|---|---|---|---|----|------------------------|
|     |   | <a href="#">id=189</a>  |   |   |   |    |                        |
| 303 | Zamboanga City State Polytechnic College                  | <a href="https://www.zpps.edu.ph/transparency/">https://www.zpps.edu.ph/transparency/</a> | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC | TS website not updated |
| 304 | Zamboanga State College of Marine Sciences and Technology | <a href="http://zscmst.edu.ph/?page_id=91">http://zscmst.edu.ph/?page_id=91</a>           | 0 | 0 | 0 | NC | TS website not updated |